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W. L. Harper, Esq.,
Business Manager,
University of Dalhousie,
Halifax, H. S.

Rùi ROBERT ^RUJE BUR3.»hI^3 OR SCHOLARSHIPS FUKD

Dear Sir,

Referring to our letter of the lath January 1934, as 
you are aware, since the death aQ the late General Sir 
Art iur Currie, it has bee i np4£sqj^ry for us to 
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_____%! of McGill University lias now
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r jf appointing ~n attorney to act for 
ers relating to the administration of 
which may arise from time to time.

If this is the case, it would, of course, expedite 
matters to have as Attorney, the Principal of McGill 
University, Mr. Arthur A, Morgan. In the event of this 
being favourable to all of the Trustees, we would 
sug .est that the Power of Attorney be granted in 
favour of The Principal for the time being of McGill 
University, rather than Hr. Morgan individually, thus 
avoiding the necessity of the appointment of a new 
Attorney in the event of a change in the Office of 
Principal at any time.

If the above augge ti,ns have your approval, we shall 
be pleased to attend to the matter of having the required 
Power of Attorney prepared.
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